
Maintenance Office
2074 West 2100 South
West Haven UT  84401

Weber School District

Memo

To:
Gina Butters, Superintendent
Board of Education

From: Jamie Henrie, Buyer

CC:

Dr. Robert Petersen, Business Administrator
Seth Pilkington, Assistant Business Administrator
Larry Hadley, Facilities Director
Cody Barnes, Maintenance Supervisor
Dax Teuscher, Purchasing Agent

Date: January 30, 2023

Subject: Consent Calendar, Maintenance Jacobsen Mower

The Maintenance Department requests approval for the purchase of the following 

Mower.  2022 Jacobsen Mower HR800.  Maintenance will be replacing a 2011 mower 

that after 7 years parts become obsolete.  We have contacted multiple companies to 

purchase a mower and they are two years out with an order.  RMT Equipment does 

have this mower on their lot and will hold it for Weber School District.  The price of this 

mower is $105,000.00. This will be funded by the Maintenance and Operations Budget.  

Contact Cody Barnes, Custodial Supervisor if you have any questions. 801.476.7904 

cbarnes@wsd.net.


